TRIMSARAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL Meeting 27th. November 2023

Minutes of the Meeting

Apologies: - None

Present: - As per register

Mari Arthur – attendance via Zoom link code 5 6 2 4 7 5

Min 5486

Declaration from all councillors, that they were members of Trimsaran Village forum but that was on a personal and not prejudicial nature.

Min 5487 Matters Arising

- 1. Old Hall Grant Business plan, first stage is to make grant application, completion of application due within a week.
- 2. Youth Club caused damage to male toilet cistern at the leisure centre; police informed of incident and police have a youth offending order in place on two youths regarding the matter.
- 3. 20mph not being adhered to within the village.
- 4. MUGA work nearing completion looking at placing sola lights at the location.
- Benches and tables being installed this week.
 Proposed by Naomi Wilmot and Bethan Walters that the last minutes were a true record.

Min5488 Financial Report

The clerk presented the following documents.

The Community Councils Accounts for the month November 2023 (Copies of which had been previously circulated to members) were presented; and agreed to be a true and accurate account by Councillors.

Min 5489 County Councillors Report

- 1. Sorting out grant claim with the SPF, this month's claim will be refunded late January 2024.
- 2. Carmarthenshire County council tax budget for this year very challenging and the precept is expected to increase substantially. Will discover what the social settlement from Welsh Government will be near to Christmas.
- 3. Issues with housing and housing repair within the county.
- 4. Community fund application to closes on the 19th. January 2024

Min 5490 Planning

Consideration having been given to planning applications received, it was resolved as follows:

PL/06690 - Proposed alterations to front garden to accommodate a car parking space - 9 Garden Suburbs, Trimsaran, Kidwelly, SA17 4AB.

Recommendation - No objection.

PL/06779 - Double extension - 4 Bryn Terrace, Trimsaran, Kidwelly, SA17 4LD

Recommendation - No objection.

With the Chairs consent the Clerk introduced the following planning document.

PL/06678 - Residential conversion of redundant agricultural outbuilding - Maesgwendraeth, Trimsaran, Kidwelly, SA17 4LD

Recommendation – No objection.

Min 5491 Park (7b)

- 1. Finalising the installation of park furniture this week.
- 2. Press release to be made thanking Wales and Western Utilities for their donation.

Min 5492 7(c)

Financial Tool Kit document, section A discussed and completed at meeting and contribution to the document were made from councillors. It was agreed that the document would be completed section by section during the community councils meeting.

Min 5493 7(d)

To save confusion with the Charities commission registration of the Trimsaran Village Hall (Miners Hall), when funders make their checks on grant applications, it is proposed that the name for Trimsaran Village Hall be changed.

After some deliberation on the subject, it was agreed to rename as follows: -

GLÖWYR TRIMSARAN MINERS

Min 5494 7(e)

The Local Government Act 1973 section 137 expenditure limit document for 2024-25 was read out at the meeting.

Min 5495 7(f)

Wales Air Ambulance Charity donation thank you letter read out at the meeting.

Min 5496

With the Chairs consent the Clerk introduced a letter received from Carmarthenshire YFC requesting a donation.

After discussion, it was agreed that the clerk find out if any contribution had been made in the last financial year to the organisation and a final decision on the matter will be resolved in the January 2024 meeting.

Min 5497

All documents filed with the minutes.

Min 5498

The next meeting of the Council, confirmed as being on Monday 22nd. January 2024 at 18:30hrs.

Min 5499

The	meeting	concluded	at 20.00hrs.
1110	meening	concluded	at 20.00ms.

I certify that the foregone minutes are a true and accurate record thereof.
Signed(Chairperson)